DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 551 f 13287 . DCS

Agency Name

DSP/State Emergency Operations Center (SEOC)

Available Funds $
Index Number 53328

Scope Construction of SEOC
Bid opening date and time 7/9/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014 53327
1’17439
Director SAB Architect ~ PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate '
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOTREQUIRED

REQUIRED

BIDDERS - '~ =
Daniels Building Company, JV

" Qualified Dis Veteran? -

-~ Cett. of Awardability?

"BOND % BIDEOND -

$18,398,000.00

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond
33900 W. Eight Mile Road, Suite 161 12/19/2014 ) @
Farmington Hills M " 48335
EVR, Inc. ) Yes Yes " expires 5.00% Bond $18,489,000.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 ;
Okemos Mi 48864 @
44th Street Constiuction, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $18,589,000.00
650 - 44th Street, SE 8/15/2014 @
Grand Rapids Mi 495487576 h
Saylor Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $18,668,000.00
8751 Whiteford Road @
Ottawa Lake Mi 49267 .
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $18,925,000.00
13800 Adams Road 4/8/2016 @
Warren MI 48088 ==
v
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) e
Department of Technology, Management and -Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Fioor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 13235 . BDW
Agency Name DNR/Waterloo State Game Area . Available Funds $
Scope Construction of Pole Barn Index Number 87930
Bid opening date and time - 7/9/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014
Director SAB Architect Mayotte Group Architects
BIDDER; AWARD: FUNDS:
Low B Adequate
Second & Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

[ NOT REQUIRED

BIDDERS f Awardability? -~ BOND % " BID BOND .~ ‘BASE BID -
Laux Construction, LLC expires 5.00% Bond $105,299.00
4218 Charlar Drive . 7/31/2016 @
Holt Mi 48842
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DME-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) : I
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 13329 . SJU
Agency Name - DOC/Gus Harrison Correctional Facility Available Funds '$‘
"Scope North Side Roof Improvements Index Number 11774
Bid opening date and time 7/9/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014
Director SAB Architect DLZ Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third ’ Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS . . - 20 o0 Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert. of Awardability?  BOND % BIDBOND. . BASEBID
Schena Roofing & Sheet Metal Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,124,900.00
28299 Kehrig Drive . ) @
Chesterfield ] 48047

J.D. Candler Roofing Company, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $1,189,000.00
31111 Industrial Road @
Livonia Mi 48150 '
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) , i
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 - Lansing, Michigan 48909 - File Number 611 J 13158 . GAG
Agency Name DMVA/Grand Rapids Home for Veterans Available Funds $
Scope Generator Upgrade : ) Index Number 65000
Bid opening date and time 7/9/2014 , 2:00 pm. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014
Director SAB . Architect TowerPinkster
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low & Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. : Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

R BID SECURITY
[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED _
©Quallfied Dis. Veteran? _Cert, of Awardability?  BOND% BIDBOND ° BASEBID:
Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,437,000.00

841 Lakeshore Drive 3/24/2016
Gladwin Mi 48624 @
Robbert Construction, lhé. Yes 5.00% - Bond $1,496,000.00
P.O. Box 199
Lakeview MI 48850 @
MKC Group, Inc. . Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,506,000.00
103 Deens Lane . 4/21/2017 @
Bay City _ Mi 48706 -
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) ) .
: : Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 f 14231 . AGY

Agency Name MDOT/PIéinweII Maintenance Garage Available Funds $

Scope . Exterior Painting Index Number 30125
Bid opening date and time 7/9/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum '

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS . " Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert, of Awardabillty? ~ BOND % BIDBOND - BASEBID
McCarthy Color Tech Check $19,980.00

1765 3 Mile Road, N.E. 9179206302 $1,000.00 @
Grand Rapids Mi 49505

Kost Contracting - 5.00% Bond $36,979.00
8000 West Willow Highway q
Grand Ledge Mi 48837 @
Meridian Contracting Group Check $38,900.00
6149 Trailside Drive 9415206011 $1,945.00 @
Washington Mi 48094

591 / 14231 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472713381 . JNS
Agency Name DOC/G. Robert Cotton Correctional Facility Availab_le Funds $
Scope HVAC Renovations - Administration Building . Index Numbei 19150
Bid opening date and time 7/9/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014 ’
Director SAB Architect Engineering Applications EAI, LLC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low ©* Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)’

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS '~ -~ "=~ == 4 - - Qualified Dis. Veteran? - - Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND " BASE BID
Johnson & Wood, LLC 5.00% Bond $650,700.00
2130 Hemphill Road _ ' )
Burton Mi 48529 6
Paul E. Bengel Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $674,000.00
420 E. Prospect Avenue . . 6/7/2012 ;9
Jackson Ml 49203
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 761 ] 14113 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/Nolichucky Site

Available Funds $

Scope Remediation Services Index Number 44501
Bid opening date and time 7/9/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014

Director SAB ' Architect  DLZ Michigan, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low ] & Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third ' Addendum = '

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED -

[[] NOT REQUIRED

BOND% . BIDBOND  BASEBID:

BIDDERS . f v o000 Qualified Dis. Veteran?.. .- Cert. of Awardability?
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $507,650.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7124/2015 \
Okemos Ml 48864
E.T. MacKenzie Corﬁpany, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $519,039.00
4248 W, Saginaw Hwy. ' 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Ml 48837
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $523,290.00
42 Longwater Drive 10/11/2012 ( %)
Norwell MA 02061 |
Fidelis Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond - $542,217.00 ]
5640 St. Jean, Suite 150 Cﬂ;}
Detroit MI 48213
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $556,600.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @
St. Helen Mi 48656

761/ 14113 . SAR Pagé1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 1 » : Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 14059 . BDH
Agency Name DOC/Camp Lehman Available Funds $
Scope Site Restoration IndeXxNumber 11782
Bid opening date and time " 7/9/2014 , '2:004 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/7/2014 .

Director SAB Architect  Otwell Mawby, P.C.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

. Low Adequate =
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

“BASEBID

BIDDERS. [ “* | Qualified Dis. Veteran? - 2 BOND% - BID BOND L
KCI General Contractors 5.00% Bond $549,500.00
20882 Harper Avenue -
Harper Woods Mi 48225 @
Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $596,800.00

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 7 ) 4/13/2013 @
Bay City Ml 48706 :
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC _ Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $668,262.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. ' 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Ml 48837

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $756,340.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @
St. Helen Mi 48656

Apollo Dismantling Services, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $822,200.00
4511 Hyde Park Bivd. 2/19/2015 @
Niagara Falls NY 14305 '

STE Contracting, LLC ' - Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $865,248.00

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 ’ 4/3/2014 @

Mt. Clemens Ml 48043

472 /| 14059 . BDH
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

1

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation For Contract Awalrd

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 [ 14059 . BDH

$918,000.00

Homrich, Inc. 5.00% . Bond
200 Matlin Road @
Carleton Ml 48117
Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires . 5.00% Bond $984,930.00
2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014 @
Midiand Ml 48642 . .
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